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Environmental Protection Division
Underground Storage Tank Management Program
4244 International Parkway, Suite 104, Atlanta, Georgia 30354
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October 14, 2008

'______.

Ms. Algeana Stevenson
Directorate, Public Works

U.S. Army/HQ3d Inf. Div. (Mech.)
1550 Frank Cochran Drive

Ft. Stewart, GA 31314-4927

SUBJECT: Corrective Action Plan (CAP)-Part B Review Comments:
Building 275, USTs 208 & 209 Site
Bultman Avenue, East of E 1% Street
Ft. Stewart, Liberty County, GA
Facility ID: 9089036*1

Dear Ms. Stevenson:

The Georgia Underground Storage Tank Management Program (USTMP) has
received your consultant’s letter, dated August 21, 2008, CAP-Part B, Interim Removal
Activities Report. The report was prepared by SpecPro Environmental Services (SES)
LLC.

We have conducted a technical review of the CAP-Part B, Interim Removal Activities
Report. The basis for this review is the Georgia Rules for Underground Storage Tank
Management (GUST Rules, revised 1996). Our comments are outlined in the enclosure.
Please amend the CAP-Part B to address these by December 31, 2008.

Unless one of the outlined EPD Comments requests otherwise, you are required to
submit only your responses to these comments. Resubmittal of a complete CAP-PartB is
not necessary.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (404) 362-4529.

Sincerely,

William E. Logdn
Geologist
Corrective Action Unit Il
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Enclosure

cc with EPD comments: Jim Madaj, P.G., SES
Lisa L. Lewis, GA EPD

File (CA): LIBERTY; 9089036



EPD Review Comments

Corrective Action Plan (CAP)-Part B:
Building 275, USTs 208 & 209 Site
Bultman Avenue, East of E 1% Street
Ft. Stewart, Liberty County, GA
Facility ID: 9089036*1

October 9, 2008

Request that a monitoring well (2 or 4-inch diameter as needed) be installed between
the new well 42-07R and well 42-10 at a point 20 to 25 feet from 42-07R to determine
the effectiveness of the excavation and remediation activities and be include in the
proposed wells for gauging and sampling.

Observed in the References that the Eighth Sampling Event Monitoring Only Report
for the Underground Storage Tanks 208 & 209 (July 2007) was cited. Can you send

the EPD a copy of the Report?



